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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL BIDDERS:
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Fork Union District Commodity: General Architectural & Engineering Services
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Palimyra District For Delivery to: 132 Main Street
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Columbia District Palmyra, VA 22963-4179
g_nthony g.. “Tony” O'Bricn Bid Due: November 27, 2023
tvanna District
Chris Fairchild This Addendum 1 is prepared and posted in response to vendor questions received
i as of November 10, 2023 at 10:00 AM.
1 Dewberry’s audited financial statements are confidential and

would have to be emailed to the County directly from our
accounting department. Can the County provide an email address
for these to be sent to?

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

Eric M. Dahl . . )

County Administrator Victoria Melton — vmelton@fluvannacounty.org

Caitlin Solis

Clerk to the Board 2 Is the county willing to include language to the contract to exclude

liability to the A/E if the County uses the work product on another
project, or prepares any derivative works, modifications or
revisions?

Yes, the County is willing to exclude liability to the A/E if the County
uses the work product on another project, or prepates any derivative
works, modifications, or revisions.

3 Can the standard of care provided in section 61 (g)(i) be modified?
If so, can the word “highest” be removed from the last sentence
and be replaced by “ordinary”?

Yes, the work “highest” can be replaced with “ordinary” in section 61
(2)(i) in the General Terms, Conditions and Instructions to Bidders and
Contractors.

Sincerely

NSO

Steven McVey
Fluvanna County Procurement Officer




